
H.Q:

DEC-

DEPARTMENT OP TRANSPORT 
Civil Aviation Division

fofe-Bia-14 f 35503 tor : sooe-Bis-ia
Toronto, On^arl-Q-^

TO: Director of Air Services,
ATTENTION: Superintendent, Air Regulations .

FROM: District Inspector, Air Regulations

SUBJECT: Renewal of Certificates of ?.egistrataAirworthiness

«il-

NOV 30 P.Nt.

File
/V4'

Registration Markings c. .p.iB. R *N*........

Aircraft Type ........,P.iJ>.e.r. (J3-C65......

Owner ................AOTWU.............

Place of inspection . Goderich, Ontario ..

Date of Inspection .. November 22nd,. .1949 ..................

Satisfactory inspection report has been received fron Air 
Engineers ........E.C... Thompson and R..A... Chisholm....  and

Test Pilot ....... ..... .......................................
C. of R. No. ..33'^......... an(l c• 110• .879

were renewed on 9<mWK A949. valid until ..........

.................tfqvwtoi: .1950.
Remarks qStMîtSStS .9? AtetQVWWS'! .Wi .*W.amsnded.as .. 

follows : /
......................... WOT.?Ç* . .7M .«*»?....................

.I^em.31,.... 1 ...... ?53 .lbs,...............

(D.V/é Saunders),
District Inspector, Air Regulations, 

attach. for (District Controller, Air Services 
(Re-vised Wt. & Bal) Toronto.

(OTTAWA)

1


